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MEMORANDUM

Date: November 15, 2023

To: Members, Board of Supervisors

From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

Subject: Mayoral Nomination - Sanitation and Streets Commission

On November 15, 2023, the Office of the Mayor submitted the following complete nomination
package, pursuant to Charter, Section 4.139. This nomination is subject to confirmation by the
Boatd within 60 days from transmittal of the notice (January 14, 2024, which is a Sunday, so the last
business day would be January 12, 2024) ot the nominee shall be deemed approved.

Nomination to Sanitation and Streets Commission:

e Azalina Eusope - term ending July 1, 2026

Putsuant to Board Rule 2.18.1, the Clerk of the Board shall refer this Motion to the Rules
Committee and work with the Rules Committee Chair to schedule the heating within the allotted
timeframe.

c Matt Dorsey- Rules Committee Chair
Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy
Victor Young - Rules Clerk
Anne Peatson - Deputy City Attorney
Tom Paulino - Mayor’s Legislative Liaison



